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MEMORANDUM

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees

FROM: Kip Harrington, Planner I

DATE: October 1, 2020

RE: 21TP002 - 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement Program

Amendment #21-002

Attached for your approval is Amendment #21-002 to the 2021-2024 Transportation
Improvement Program. This amendment adds a pipe work project at various locations in
the Rapid City area in 2023, a project to rehabilitate dynamic message board throughout
the state in 2021, and a project to perform patching and repairs on bridge decking in
2021. The projects are funded with Federal and SDDOT funds. No local funds are
involved.

Project Original  Revised Net
Year Cost Cost Change
(millions) (millions)

Project Category / Description

Pavement Preservation Projects

93.10 NH-P 0041(169) 06UR — Areawide- Various
Locations Throughout the Rapid City Area- 2023 2023 $0.000 $0.252  $0.252
Areawide Pipe Work Projects

Total Change to Category +$0.252

Interstate Maintenance

0.10 IM Z403(14) 03VR — Statewide on the Interstate
System-Dynamic Message Boards Rehabilitation

Total Change to Category +$2.809

2021 $0.000 $2.809  +%$2.809

EQUAL ;'T?JUS'"G EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Bridge Projects

0.10 IM-NH-P 0040(345) 08E4 — I90E, 190W, SD231,

SD455, US14A, US16, US16A, US16EB- Custer,

Lawrence, Meade, Pennington- Various Locations +
Throughout the Rapid City Region- 2021 Regionwide 2021 $0.000 $0.473 $0.473
Polymer Chip Seal Repairs

Total Change to Category +$0.473

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approving the 2021-2024
Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #21-002.
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